May 26, 1958

Neil E, Salsich
304 Central Building

Midland, Texas
Re: Hollis-State Well #4, Unit I
1980/S 660/E, Square Lake Pool,
Sec. 36~165-29E. Eddy County.
Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of one copy of form
C-101 on the above mentioned well,

I do not understand why just one copy was submitted
to this office. When on State Land six (6) copies of C-101 are re-
quired and 3 copies of Well Plat ( C-128 ),

Please submit the required form to this office as soon

as possible,
Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
¥e Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No, 2
MLA/ in , ’ 4






